
TOWN OF PALM BEACH 
Information for Town Council Meeting on July 11, 2023 
 
TO: Mayor and Town Council 
 
VIA: Kirk W. Blouin, Town Manager 
 
VIA: Robert Miracle, CPA, Deputy Town Manager 
 
FROM: Dean Mealy, II    NIGP-CPP, CPPO Town Procurement and Contract Manager 
 

RE: Resolution Approving a waiver of work hours for Professional Tennis Court 

Services for the awarded contract for Seaview Tennis Center; Resolution 029-2023 

   

DATE: 29 June 2023 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends that the Town Council approve the Authorization for waiver of the Town Code 

of Ordinances 42-196 through 199 and 42-226 through 229, restrictions for construction hours, 

and work during season, for Professional Tennis Court Services for the Seaview Tennis 

Improvements. 

 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION/BACKGROUND 

 

Town council approved recommendation to award of ITB 2023-28 for Seaview Tennis Courts 

Resurface and Fence Replacement Project at the June Town Council meeting, by Resolution No. 

070-2023. This request resolves an oversight of the June submittal. 

 

Staff does not anticipate any impacts to traffic as all work is outside the roadway on the Recreation 

Center Property. As some of the work is sensitive to rain and for this work to be completed, Staff 

recommends a waiver to Section 42-196 through Section 42-199 of the Town Code of Ordinances 

to allow for work in Season. Staff also recommends a waiver to the Noise Ordinance, Section 42-

226 through Section 42-229 of the Town Code of Ordinances.   

 

USER DEPARTMENT CONCURRENCE 

 

The Public Works Department is in full concurrence with this recommendation.  

 

TOWN ATTORNEY REVIEW 

 

This format has been utilized by the Town in previous recommendations and was approved by the 

Town Attorney.  

 


